
Davis Avenue, N.W.
 
649 10/19/93 8368 Pitsch
 
659 05/03/99 8883 Application not yet approved.

01/14/2000 8963 Pitsch
 
671 Davis N.W.  The fine home which stood on this site for many years was 
for many years the residence of Stanley and Josephine Miskewitz, who owned 

and operated the grocery 
store on the northeast corner of 
Fifth & Davis.  They sold it 
to St. Adalbert’s parish and 
moved to 829 Douglas N.W.  After 
serving for some years as the 
convent for the School Sisters of 
Notre Dame who taught at 
West Catholic High School, housed 
in St. Adalbert’s School across 
the street, the house was 
removed about 1957 for the 
construction of the new St. 

Adalbert’s Convent.  (Old # 25.  Photo:  GRPL 125-C040265, September 24, 1953.)
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



819 05/14/90 8045 Riverside
 
823 08/29/96 8669 Fenstermacher
 
828
 
832 10/25/91 8190 Pitsch
 
834 10/25/91 8191 Pitsch
 
838 10/25/91 8192 Pitsch
 
842 10/25/91 8193 Pitsch
 
844 10/25/91 8194 Pitsch
 
850 10/25/91 8195 Pitsch
 
854 10/25/91 8196 Pitsch
 
919-rear
 
1139 09/25/87 7682
 
1145 09/25/87 7683
 
1151 05/08/68 2709 Pitsch
 
1152 12/13/62 1490 E. DeVries & Son
 



1212 10/15/91 8188 Riverside
 
1215
 
1217 09/14/72 4274 Cannon
 
1220 04/24/63 1568 Trinity Reformed

To reuse sewer line.
 
1221 09/14/72 4275 Cannon
 
1225 05/23/96 8627 Courtade
 
1231-33 05/23/96 8629 Courtade
 
1232 09/13/66 2256 Houting & Meeusen
 
1235 05/23/96 8628 Courtade
 
1236 09/13/66 2257 Houting & Meeusen
 
1236-rear
 
1239 05/16/2003 9219 Courtade
 
1240 09/13/66 2258 Houting & Meeusen
 
1241 05/16/2003 9220 Courtade
 
1245 05/16/2003 9221 Courtade
 
1440 Davis N.W.  Harrison Park School.  Elementary and middle school built 

in 1925, renovated in 2007.  Mr. Pheney was the architect of this 
building.  He lived on Prospect N.E., and was the father of Patricia 
Shangraw, the widow of former firefighter Robert Shangraw.  The 
school’s castle-like towers were features that neighborhood residents 
cited as landmarks, keeping the original portion of the building intact 
when it was scheduled for remodeling and expansion in 2006.  Middle 
School capacity:  546.  2009-10 enrollment:  306.
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1545


